## Baillie Scott & Seton Morris 1895 - c. 1897

Baillie Scott & Seton Morris was a short-lived partnership formed by the architects Mackay Hugh Baillie Scott (1865-1945) and Henry Seton Morris (1869-1915) in 1895. Their offices were located 30 Great James Street, Bedford Row, London in 1895. The partnership seems to have been dissolved in 1897. They designed a number properties on the Isle of Man

Worked in UK Bibliography

Kornwolf, James D. M.H. Baillie Scott and the Arts and Crafts movement: pioneers of modern design. Baltimore, Maryland: Johns Hopkins Press, 1972